



Agenda

Heath Hayes, Norton Canes & Rawnsley Community Forum

Time and Date

7.00pm on Monday, 10 March 2008

The Library, Norton Canes High School, Burntwood Road, Norton Canes

You are invited to this meeting to consider the matters listed below.

S.G. Brown
Chief Executive

AGENDA

1. Apologies

2. Notes

To receive the Notes of the meeting held on 20 November 2007 (enclosed).

3. Items requested as last meeting

- Hednesford Hills Raceway – what measures are being introduced into the lease to protect the local residents from noise nuisance
- What progress has the local authority made towards the new leasing agreement
- Has progress been affected by the recent transfer of ownership
- Has the sound and health and safety monitoring been completed

Item requested by Mrs. B. Barrett

Appropriate representatives will be in attendance to deal with these item

4. Highways Management Programme for 2008/09

Mr. D. Botfield from the Highways Department, Staffordshire County Council will be in attendance to deal with this item.

5. Consultation on the Sustainable Community Strategy for Cannock Chase

Presentation by a representative from the Partnership Development Unit of Cannock Chase Council.

6.

- **State of Roads and Footpaths in Cannock Chase**
- **Fly tipping and litter problems**
- **Dog fouling – lack of enforcement and provision of bins**
- **Condition of derelict buildings**

Items raised by Mr. G. Kershaw

Appropriate representatives will be in attendance to deal with these items.

7. Future Plans for Public Transportation in Norton Canes (West)

Item raised by Sheila Harding

An appropriate representative from Staffordshire County Council will be in attendance to deal with this item.

8. Meadow Way Play Area – Vandalism Problems (including broken glass being placed on play equipment)

Item raised by Elizabeth Harvey

An appropriate representative will be in attendance to deal with this item

9. What progress has been made with respect to the proposed Cycle Path between Rawnsley and Hednesford

Item requested by Mr. D. Simister

Mr. J. Heminsley, Planning Services Manager, will be in attendance to deal with this item.

10. Concerns regarding the location of the proposed Wind Farms and the decision of Heath Hayes & Wimblebury Parish Council to support the proposal

Item requested by Mr. Faulkner

An appropriate representative will be in attendance to deal with this item.

11. Cemeteries/Headstone Testing – Open Day

The Chairman will read out a statement at the meeting.

12. Forward Agenda for Future Meetings

To consider a forward agenda of issues to be discussed at future meetings. Appropriate representatives will be invited to attend future meetings to debate the issues and answer any questions. Forms for this purpose will be available for completion at the meeting.

13. Dates of Future Meetings

Please note that Forum meetings have been provisionally arranged as follows:-

Monday, 2 June 2008
Tuesday, 2 September 2008
Tuesday, 2 December 2008
Tuesday, 3 March 2009

(To be confirmed by Council at its meeting on 5 March 2008)

To Councillors:

Mrs. A. F. Bernard (Chairman)
Beddows, J. (Vice-Chairman)

Ansell, Mrs. P. A.	Collis, C.
Bennett, K. L.	Holder, M. J.
Bullock, L.. W.	Mawle, D. L.
Carr, I. R.	Todd, Mrs. D. M.
1 Vacancy	

Outside Bodies:

Ms. A Ames – Chairperson, Chase Tenants and Residents Federation
Mr. D Arm – Clerk, Cannock Wood Parish Council
Mrs. A Crabb – Street Warden for Norton Canes and Heath Hayes
Mr. G. Hunt – Staffordshire County Council
Mrs. Hembrough, Staffordshire County Council
Mr. G. Griffiths, South Staffordshire PCT
Mrs. J Dyde – Norton Canes Community Partnership
Mr. W. Jones – Clerk, Norton Canes Parish Council
County Councillor S. Woodward – Hednesford and Rawnsley Division
County Councillor J. O’Leary – Hednesford and Rawnsley Division
County Councillor J. Toth – Cannock Villages Division
Inspector M. Derrick, Cannock Police
Inspector D. Timmis, Rugeley Police
PC Dean Cooper – Staffordshire Police
Cannock Chase Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Mr. K Parson – Chase Council for Voluntary Services
PC W Sanders – Staffordshire Police
Mr. R Smythe – Clerk, Heath Hayes and Wimblebury Parish Council
Mr. R. Wells – Chairman, Area Tenants and Residents Collective
Mr. M Walters - Moss Road Residents Action Group
Mr. B. Lee, Staffordshire Ambulance Service
Dr. A. Wright ,M.P., Cannock Chase Constituency

Note: The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Catherine Bowker, Civic Centre, Beecroft Road, Cannock. Tel. 01543 464589 or e-mail CatherineBowker@cannockchasedc.gov.uk

Date Dispatched: 29 February 2008

